
Ministry for Regulation 

Memo 
MFR2025-263 

To: Hon David Seymour, Minister for Regulation 

Cc: Peter Clark, Private Secretary to Minister for Regulation 

From: Adam Jackson, Chief Advisor to the Chief Executive, Ministry for Regulation 

Date: 18 September 2025 

Re: Updated draft Cabinet paper – Addressing unnecessary regulatory burden on the hemp 
sector  

Action Review the attached draft Cabinet paper and provide feedback by 23 September 

Deadline: 23 September 2025 

Contact for telephone discussion  

Adam Jackson, Chief Advisor to the Chief Executive, Ministry for Regulation:  

Minister’s Office actions  

Review the attached draft Cabinet paper and provide feedback for incorporation prior to ministerial 
and agency consultation.   

s 9(2)(a)



Ministry for Regulation 

Attachment: Draft Cabinet paper – Addressing unnecessary regulatory burden on the hemp sector 

Note the Cabinet paper has been proactively released and available at:
https://www.regulation.govt.nz/about-us/our-publications/information-release-addressing-unnecessary-regulatory-burden-on-the-hemp-sector/




